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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: April 14, 2014 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Telit Communications S.p.A. Corporation FCC ID: 
RI7UE910NAV2 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Telit 
Communications S.p.A., product description: UE910-NA V2 (FCC: RI7UE910NAV2, Original Grant Date: 
12/16/2013). 
 
[HW changes] 
From version 1.00 to 1.10, 
GSM 850 TX SAW filter – Newly added just before input of GSM power amplifier to enhance EMC characteristic. 
To hold new SAW filter, GSM 850 Tx path and GSM 1900 Tx path have been slightly modified. This is just about PA 
input part and Rx path is never touched. Consequently no RF performance deviation is observed for this change. 
All other bands have no change. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Client’s signature :  
 
Client’s name / title : Brian Tucker  / VP Quality 
Contact information / address : Viale Stazione di Prosecco 5/b Trieste 34010 Italy   
 


